1220 Kilohertz — 1000 Watts

HRELE

P.O. Drawer 113 cane u M cmhy. (912) 336-5614

Camilla, Ga. 31730

December 18, 1980

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
8209 West 78th Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66204

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

Pleased and surprised to receive your letter telling us you had received WCLB
way out there in Kansas. Your reception of WCLB is definitely verified from
this end. On the morning of November 19, we signed on promptly at 7:00 a.m. EST
(6:00 for your time zone) with our taped sign-on announcement which begins
exactly as you heard it.

Incidentally, the test tone must have been someone else's. It does sound
coincidental, but it wasn't ours. The signal was, though.

Flattered to hear from you. We do our best down here in Georgia (especially
with our football teams, considering the seasons of the Bulldogs and the Atlanta
Falcons).
Good luck,
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Ed McMinn
General Manager



